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Re: 10CFRSD.80

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 205655

Gentlemen:

Haddam Neck Plant
Movabie Control Assemblies

In a letter dated October 1, 1990.(1) Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power
Company (CYAPCO) submitted to the NRC Staff & proposed license amendment
request for the Haddam Neck Plant, Since that time, CYAPCO has been
discussing this submittal with the NRC Staff, Based on these discussions,
CYAPCO has revised our Significant MHazards Consideration (SHC)
determination that was forwarded 1in the October 1, 1990 letter. The
S:rpgsefgr this letter is to transmit that revised SHC determination to the
C Staff,

The proposed Technical Specification changes, submitted 1in CYAPCO's
October 1, 1990 letter, address the situation where more than one control
rod 1s inoperable due to causes other than excessive friction on mechanical
interferences and remains trippable. One example of such a situation would
be a failure of the master cycler, Even though control rods would not
respond to a demand signal from the rod control system, they could be
tripped which is their intended safety function. These proposed changes
ensure that the Technical Specifications provide specific directions for
these circumstances.

The following represents a revised SHC determination for the October 1,
1990 1icense amendment request.

(1) €. J. Mroczka letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
“Haddam Neck Plant, Movable Control Assemblies, Proposed Changes to
Technical Specifications," dated October 1, 1990,
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2. Wﬂi kind of accident from any
Since there are no changes in the way the plant is operated, the
potential for an unanalyzed accident is not created. There is no
impact on plant response to the point where it can be considered a new
accident, and no new failure modes are introduced. The proposed
changos do allow continued plant operation but only in the case in
which the control rods will perform their intended safety function.
Therefore, these proposed changes do not create *he possibility of a
new or differenc kind of accident from any previously analyzed.

These changes have no impact on the consequences of any design basis
events, nerefore, these changes do not impact the protective
boundaries, safety limits, or margins to safety. There are no failure
modes associated with these changes. Since the control rods will
continue to perform their intended safety function, there is no impact
on the consequences of any accident previously analyzed and there is
no reduction in a margin of safety.

The Commission has provided guidance concerning the application of the
standards in 10CFR50,92 by providing certain examples (51 FR 7751, March 6,
1986) of amendments that are considered not likely to involve a significant
hazards consideration. The changes proposed herein are not enveloped by a
specific example. As described above, the proposed changes do not
constitute a significant hazards consideration since the proposed changes
provide operating restrictions on the control rods that ensure they perform
their intended safety function, i.e., trip when called upon. These changes
do not impact the design basis accidents nor the performance of any of the
safety systems. CYAPCO believes these changes will provide an equivalent
level of reliability of the movable control assemblies to fulfill their
design functions.

In accordance with 10CFR50.91(b), CYAPCO 1is providin, the State of
Connecticut with a copy of this followup submittal.

We trust that this revised SHC determination will facilitate NRC Staff
review of our October 1, 1990 license amendment request. Please contact us
if you have any additional questions.

Very truly yours,

CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY

cc: See following page.
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cc: T, T, Martin, Region | Administrator
A. B. Wang, NRC Project Manager, Haddam Neck Plant
J. T. Shedlosky, Senior Resident Inspector, Haddam Neck Plant

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
g ss. Berlin
COUNTY OF KARTFORD

Then personally appeared before me, E. J. Mroczka, who being duly sworn,
Gid state that he is Senior Vice President of Connecticut Yankee Atomic
Power Company, a Licensee herein, that he is authorized to execute and file
the foregoing information in the name and on behalf of the Licensee herein,
and that the statements contained in said information are true and correct
to the best of his knowledge and belief. .
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My Cammigsion Expires March 51, 1908



